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Service Request Details

Claim
SeMOIVSD

Relerence

None #*

Loss Date
July 27, 2019

Report Date
Jul 31, 2019 12:00:00 AM

Request Date
August 5, 2019

Due Date
August 14 2019

Vendor Name

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Tvpe of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey

Actions

MNext Step
Agree to perform service

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #

SMA227D



[ RAN N} e

b8 380

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

PAN JINGCHENG DONALD

38B BRIGHTON CRESCENT, 559222, Singapore

70623925
dpcapgp@gmail.com

Claim Handler

TED Kitty
6568804602
kitty teo@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

W/S - EUROSPORTS XS - $20,000 Pls note this case is under investigation

Mgy ain Invoices History Dotuments Assessment Metrics Notes
TYPE @
SENT 8/5/19 4:48 PM
FROM TEO Kitty
SUBJECT Please get video from our insured
BODY *



DHIWAR Namrata

From: Lee Wai Sing <waising @eurosportsauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 3:53 PM

To: 5G AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; SG AXA Insurance SM Claims
Service Team

Ce: Khan Wei Loh; Richard Harjanto; SF Eyu

Subject: SMAZ2270 - Insurance Claim

Attachments: 227.1.pdf; SMA227D-GIA Report PDF; WhatsApp Image 2019-07-30 at
09.32.15(1) jpeg. WhatsApp Image 2019-07-31 at 1520 44 jpeg, WhatsApp Image
2019-07-31 at 15.20.45 jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-07-31 at 15.20.46 jpeg;
WhatsApp Image 2019-07-31 at 15.2047(1) jpeg: WhatsApp Image 2019-07-31 at
15.20.49 jpeg

Categories: Mamrata

Hello

AXA Insurance

Motor Claims

We are submitting an OWN DAMAGE claim on behalf of our customer.

Mr Donald Pan JingCheng
Lamborghini Huracan

Reg No. SMA227D
Accident date: 27/07/2019

Please arrange a surveyor to our workshop to assess the claim and repair estimate.

The car is at our workshop with the address as below.

Thiunks & Regards.

Lamborghini Singapore ﬁ

EuroSports Auto Pte Ltd
Ising Lee
Service Advisor

24 Leng Kee Road #06-02

Singapore 159096

Phone: +65 6882 0863

Mobile: +65 9799 9596

Emaill: waising@eurosporisauto.com.sg
Web: www.lamborghini-singapore.com
Web: www.eurosportsglobal.com
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KK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OT). =

Please advise on the rim

Type
© Question

Message

Hi Yvonne, If the tyre set does not include the rim, does it mean that the rim is not damage? If the rim is
damage then do we need to replace or repair? How much is the total amt for item 31 including the rim?
Please also upload survey photos.

el y

Vien e Jb—v.ql-l::"lé.. oA,

ML cash vk 4“3“. Crck Fran (S




&

Re:Ol IA OF VEHICLE SMA 227D UPLOADED

Type
© Cuestion

Message
Hi Yvonne. Please advise item 31, does the front tyre set includes the rim?
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&1 U AYE B #0025 PAYA U IS TRIAL Palk. ST%iiaPoistd Smneis TEQ o 0a®) slisiis)
Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Survey Details:
Date of loss 27-Jul-19
Date of appointment 5-Aug-19
Date of survey 6-Aug-19
Location of survey EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD
Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SMA 227D
Make and Mode! LAMBORGHIMI HURACAN 5.2
Date of registration 27/6/2018
Excess 5 20,000.00
Market Value s 720,000.00
Parf Rebate 5 281,740.00
Mett Loss 5 438,260.00
Repair details:
lInitial Estimate IE 112,647.00 |
Proposed/Revised repair cost:
Parts 5 57.772.00
Check items (estimate) 5 22,374.00
Labour 5 20,100.00
Total 5 100,246.00
Lump Sum(if applicable) 5 =

iHumh!r of days for repair |

A%

TOATESLL SRR

6/8/2019



S U AYVE L 28 EAYA LI PSDUSTRIAL PANK, SENGAFEE HmeL TEL i) aiiniial bah - el nllaills

Remarks:
DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL.
PENDING FOR VIDEO FOOTAGE FROM REPAIRER. WE HAVE
NOT AUTHORISE REPAIR.
Mandate:
Liabllity(TP)
Proposed repair cost 5
Loss of use S |no. of days
Loss of rental 5|no. of days
Loss of income 5|no. of days
LTA search fees 5
Others 5
Proposed Total H#VALUE!




> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

WVehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner 1D Type:

Crwner 1D:

Vehicle Datails

Vehicle No:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Viehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.-

Maximum Power Dutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Reglstration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligitility:
PARF Eligibliity Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls

CIOE Expiry Date:
COE Categary:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Aug 2019

Singapore NRIC
1121

SMAZZTD

Yes

06 Aug 2019
LAMBORGHIMI
HURACAM LPSBD-2
Grey

2014

CRI007031
ZHWECIZFPHLADSO13
426.0kW [571 bhp)
£201. 740,00

27 Jun 2018

27 Jun 2018

0

$335,132.00

Yes
26 Jun 2028
$251.345.00

24 Jun 2028

E - Open - all except motorcycle
10

$38,700.00

$30,391.00

$281,740.00
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Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 31/07/2019 18:47

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

MESL TR0 | Euroeporm Sate Fie Ui - HD
EWNTHY CATE 4 TINIE 51071201 TR 25
ELEMTTED BY Hiched Hanama

A

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Phanss repor EQ"'EC“I e felails of the accinen| 1D spead U i CInME HAOCESs

2. Tris Form must be complalad by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Drives

3 Inlorrrmtinn priyyided mus! be es truthful and accurate as possble Ary willul missepresentation or withaldng of malenal Tacia may pliow Irsurancs compEdsEs i6

repudiate palicy limbility

i Tre ksus snd sccspiance of this Form by insurances shmaanied & nol an semasion pf polssy lighilty on the part of e maurasce

ata il Tpl =

5. Aavy Tnise repording may be referred to the Police for investigation

&. Thes report will be forwardad by the neures of e GIA Records Management Cantre astablished by the Ganorl nsarance AssooEmon ¢

Singapors (G tor

arcahving and that copies of this mpo will, for @ lea. bo made avadable upon applicaton by ninfested parties
T. By tha g mmnng of this report 1o the iInsurers. you ety Conaent o ihe archiving ol this epon @t the cantre and W@ cajied of the fepaor Sang maos alllatles

mloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exmc! Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

31/07/2019 18:25

27072019 10:35

TAMAN JUS PERDANA SLEANDAR JASIN MELAKAMALAYSIA
MALAYSIAMELAKA

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insurad/Policyholder
Mame Of Registared Ownar
MRIC No

Email Address

Maodile Phone No
Altgrnalive Phons No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpass for which vehicle was baing used at
tima of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

Il No, Plaasa state acticn (o be taken
Vehicle Catagory

Insurance Company

Mama af Insurance Company
Tyvpe Of Coverage

Flaat Policy

Folicy Numbar

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name af Driver

NRIC Ma

Date Of Birth

Cccupation

Dale Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenence

Gander

Maoolle Number

Fax Number

Comact Number

EMail Address

SMAZ2TD

FAN JINGCHENG DONALD
584291121
DPCAPGP@EGMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-00623925
OFFICE-90623925

LAMBORGHINI
HURACAN-5.2 LP&10-4 (M)

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VPXIP2152856

NONE

FAN JINGCHENG DONALD
S842901121

01D a4

INDOOR

15/02/2005

14 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL] +65-90623825

OFFICE-80623925
DPCAPGPEGMAIL COM

Page °



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company

It Mo, Relationship of the Dirver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Yahicle

Irsurance Company of Drivar's Own Vahicle

Ganeral Information of the Accident
Type OF &ccident
Weather Condifions

Faad Surface

Other Information

Was any forgign vehicle involved in this accident?

Foreign Vahicle Registratian Number

Mumbar af vehiclas (including awn vehicle)
involved in the accident

VWas any body injured in the Accigent?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
amaulanca?

VWas any ather matenal or propery damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persan(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumbaer of Passangers (Including Driver)
[watails of Police Action

¥Was Ihe acciden! repored 10 the police?

Il Yes Please state which Police Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER]

¥Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

FLEASE REFER TD ATTACHED SKETCH
Attachment(s)

Are accidlent photos available for attachment?
VWas there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Famarks/ Reasons

VWas there any audio ecorded™

388 BRIGHTON CRESSENT
550222

NO

OWNER

NO COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

YES
WCES19X (MOTORCYCLE)

2
NO
NO
YES
NO

YES

JASIN, MELAKA, MALAYSIA
NO

YES

YES

OWNER HAS VIDED
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicla Registration Number
Vehicla Make/Madel/Colaur
Duetails Of Proparties
Vehicle Category

Mamea of Drivar
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contacl Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name
Malure Cf Damage

WCES18X

MOTORCYCLE

NO DAMAGE / NO COLLISION

MOTORCYCLE
UNKNOWN

Pape 2 of &



Mo, Of
Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 25
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Sketch Plan #2
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Accident Photo
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
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Police Report

POLIS DIRAJA MALAYSIA
" i .
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Driving License




Identification Card
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omw | rasul @rkkauky . con

EUROSPORTS AUTO PTELTD
24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, SINGAPORE 159096
TEL : (65) 6565 5995 FAX : (65) 6567 5515

Vehicle / Model SMA227D

Lamborghini Huracan 5/8/2019
(- AXA Insurance
Policy VPX/P2152656
Accident Date: July 27 . 2019
Own Damage Claim

[Qty [ ListPrice [ Total

1 [4TDB25208A UNDERBODY TRIM Joen~’ 1 |S 885008 BB5.00
2 |4T08B25101D UNDERBODY TRIM Twin/ 1 |s 1,05200]S 105200
3 |4S0816411A AJC CONDENSER Lf ~ 2 [S B30.00|S 1660.00 ]|
4 |450121254B COOLER FOR COOLANT (CENTRE)M~ | 1 | § 71800 € 718.00 |
5 |4T01213348 AIR GUIDE (CENTRE) Cr= 7 1 |5 12800 S 128.00 |
6 [4T0121334C AIR GUIDE (REARCENTRE) &M~ | 1 [§ 18100 S 191.00 |
7 |8K0907144N CONTROL UNIT FOR ACTIVE STEERING W1 | S 1.147.00 | €  1,147.00 |
8 |4s0121252B ADDITIONAL COOLER FORCOOLANT /] 2 [S 64900[S 1282800
9 |4T0807157C AIR GUIDE (LEFT) (e ~ 1 | S 13300 S 133.00 |
10 |4T0BO7158C AIR GUIDE (RIGHT) Crwa -~ 1 |S 12100 S 121.00 |
11 |4T0407151E WISHBONE ¢ SV 1 [s 1.71600[S  1.715.00 |
12 |4T04071528 WISHBONE Gl ~ 1 |§ 171500 S 171500
13 |452423050K STEERING GEAR el 1 |§ 1682000 S 1682000 |
14 [4T0941003G LED HEADLIGHT (LEFT FRONT) 7 1 |S 9967005 888700
15 |4T0941004G LED HEADLIGHT (RIGHT FRONT) 7 1 | S 9897008 9898700
16 |4T09451198 TURN SIGNAL INDICATOR €m~” | 1 | S 28600 S 286.00
17 4709451208 TURN SIGNAL INDICATOR  ¥<)*C| 1 |5 28600 S 286.00
18 [4T08071034G BUMPER (WITH PARKING SENSOR) hele G § 10,626.00 [ § 10.626.00
19 |4T0807253 FRONT SPOILER (LEFT) o s 1|5 60500][S 605.00
20 470807254 FRONT SPOILER (RIGHT) &w~ | 1 | § 60500 S 605.00
21 [4T0803593YSB CAP CLOSURE (LEFT) eof 7~ 1 ]s 21300]s 213 00
22 [4T0803594Y9B CAP CLOSURE 7 1S 21300[S 213.00
23 [4T0853745A LAMBORGHINI EMBLEM R — 1|8 74200 S 742.00
24 |4T0B072R3B BRACKET (LEFT) A~ 7 1|5 16.00 | § 16.00
25 |4T0807284B BRACKET (RIGHT) p= 1[5 16.00 | § 16.00
26 [4T0821021D WING  bAf 7 1 | S 664300 S 664300
27 |4T0821022D WING {7 1 |S 6643008 664300
28 |4T0601017AQ ALUMINIUMRIM ¢4 ~ 2 |S 2640.00|S  5280.00 |
29 [4TOB21171C WHEEL HOUSING LINER (LEFT) 7 1 |§ 51000 § 510.00 |
30 [4T0821172C WHEEL HOUSING LINER (RIGHT) T 1 [S 51000][% 510.00
31 |4T0601301A FRONT TYRE SET 19" 2WDCPL e 7] 1 | S 137600 S 137600
3z
a3 PARTS TOTAL S 82.147.00




EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD
24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, SINGAPORE 159096
TEL : (65) 6565 5995 FAX : (65) 6567 5515

Vehicle / Model SMA227D 5/8/2019
Lamborghini Huracan
Cl: AXA Insurance
Policy. VPX/P2152656
Accident Date: July 27 . 2019
Labor Charges 1, boo
Dismantle. Re Fitting and Repair/knocking (15 Days) 5 w:'
Paint Waork $ 6580700
2500
Subtotal for Labor $ 3050000
GST Total $ 7.885 29
Total $ 120,532.29
1 This is only an estimate, should any additional job be found necessary in the course
of work extra material and labour,cost will be charged accordingly for which you will
be informed prior to action taken.
2 All materials prices quoted are subject to change without notification
3 All repairs are subject to spare parts availability
4 Quotation valid for one month from date of issue.
Lamborghini Singapore I(SU.L.- 1%

Workshop Contact:

Ising Lee ’-qu{f’bfﬂu ﬁ%

Service Advisor
87999596
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EUROSPORTS AUTO PTELTD
24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, SINGAPORE 159096
TEL : (65) 6565 5995 FAX: (65) 6567 5515

Vehicle / Model : SMA227D
Lamborghini Huracan 7 19
Cl. AXA Insurance
Policy: VPX/P2152656
Accident Date: July 27 . 2019
Own Damage Claim (1st Supplementary)
Qty | ListPrice |  Total

14501212038 RADIATOR FAN WITH FAN RING 7 1 | § 143000 % 1,430.00
2 |4T0B07945 AIR GUIDE (LEFT) (/7 1|8 48.00 | § 48.00 |
3 |4T0807948 AIR GUIDE (RIGHT) (sa.” 1 |5 48.00 | § 48.00 |
4 |4T0971095F WIRE SET ( PARKING SENSOR-FRONT)ed¥ 1 | § 25700 % 257.00
5 |4TDBOS177A MOUNTING BAR (LEFT) bt/ 1 |§ 12300]|§ 123.00 |
6 |4TDBO5178A MOUNTING BAR (RIGHT) &4 1 | & 123008 123,00
7 _|4T0806192B BRACE (RIGHT) b4 ~ 1 |8 54800][8 549.00 |
B |4T0BD5328C ARM (RIGHT FRONT) bt -~ 118 97.00 | § a7 00
9 |4T0B05380C ARM (RIGHT FRONT) &4 ~ B [ ] 83.00 | $ 83.00
10 [4TOBOSE18 ARM (LEFT&RIGHT) bf~ 2 |s 7500 | § 150.00
11 |701867299E CLIP asa s ” 10 | § 2200 | $ 22.00
12 |[N03B5012 SPREADER RIVET as-& 10 | § 28.00 | § 28.00 |
13 |8E08219898 SECURING ELEMENT Ase ~ 10 | § 2400 ¢ 24.00 |
14 |WHTD04750 SPREADER RIVET as~ ~ 10 | 8 2300 [ € 23.00 |
15 |N81188301 HEXAGON SOCKET HEAD BOLT at«~ | 10 | § 16.00 | $ 16.00 |
16

17

18 ]
19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33 PARTS TOTAL $ 3,021.00




EUROSPORTS AUTO PTELTD
24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, SINGAPORE 159096
TEL : (65) 6565 5995 FAX : (65) 6567 5515

Vehicle / Model : SMA227D 7/8/2019
Lamborghini Huracan

Cl; AXA Insurance

Policy VPX/P2152656

Accident Date: July 27 . 2019

Labor Charges
Dismantle, Re Fitting and Repair/knocking (15 Days) -

Paint Work :
ubtotal for Labor s -
GST Total $ 212.17
Total $ 324317

1 This is only an estimate,should any additional job be found necessary in the course
of work extra material and labour,cost will be charged accordingly for which you will
be informed prior 1o action taken.

2 All materials prices quoted are subject to change without notification

3 All repairs are subject to spare parts availability

4 Quotation valid for one month from date of issue.

Lambarghini Singapore

Workshop Contact:

Ising Lee

Service Advisor
97999596
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& You can close case and submit your invoice.
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